


WEEKLY   PROGRESS   REPORT

TO:

Rick Anderson

cc:

Stephanie Moenich, Jim Livers, Tim Burris, 

FROM:
David Weyant


DATE:
Period ending 11/11/00
Rick, per your request I have modified this report to outline project status and related activities.

PROJECT STATUS:

· APEX ADDITONAL DELJIT SUPPLIERS- Project on hold, created report containing status of “inactive” testing partners, forwarded list to Rick, who forwarded list to business community.  Follow-up with specific suppliers as directed.  Testing continues with Milwaukee Wire, Parker Companies, and continuing contact attempts with Victor Reinz.  “Motivational” letter sent from business clients resulted in limited response from supplier base.

Parker companies – 
Contact Debbie Bentley – Dbentley@parker.com 216-896-2180

Sent test to Parker Brownsville / Matamoros. Parker requested changes to the id found in the NAD segment.  Sent test awaiting reply.

Debbie will be calling us tomorrow regarding the status of the test.

· No response from Victor Rienz.  Stephanie agreed to talk to her contacts at VR, next time she got a chance.

· No response from Milwaukee Wire after sending two subsequent tests.  Forwarded contact name and number to Rick for follow-up.

· Received a VM from Mike Leonard (sales rep) at Wynns Precision. Provided me contact information Marti Napier 615-443-8822. Said he would call back to follow up.  Marti is the person I was working with previously, have not received second call from Mike.  

· This morning (11/08) at approx 10:00ish Rick ask me to follow-up on suppliers he had embolden in YELLOW on the $last15 memo.  Have not started this task.  Will forward latest copy of $last15 memo to Tim. 

· Sent test transmission to Glyco Werke Germany after receiving phone call from Hans_Faust @ fmo.com.  Identified Cummins tp set up issue. Modified test data and sent test.  Hans will call us tomorrow with his status of the test exchange.

· FSB ADDITIONAL DELFOR SUPPLIERS – See supplier status detailed below. Developed high level project plan, attended kick-off meeting with Rick, forwarded supplier communication examples to FSB business clients.  Developed testing environment, documented testing procedures, created demo test data. Tested the test procedures with BOSCH corp.  Began contacting identified suppliers.  Reviewing “setup” status of identified suppliers within various Cummins process control points. Total hours billed to this effort to date: 9 hours.
Supplier Name
Status

BOSCH Corporation
Production ready.  Selected to participate in testing shakeout.

Schafer Gear Works
In production now.  Confirming all parts identified by FSB business community are setup in production. 

Motion Industries
Declined to participate in DELFOR document exchange.  Documented discussion forwarded to FSB business community for resolution. Placed any further activities on hold pending discussion outcome.

Getrag Gears
In production now. Rick informed me this supplier was already in production.  No further action warranted.

General Automotive
In production now.  Confirming all parts identified by FSB business community are setup in production.

Sun Hydraulics
Held conference call yesterday with business and technical folks at supplier site. Business personnel expressed concern regarding data accuracy / integrity, “needs to be better than the faxes we exchange now”.  Escalated this concern to Rick for priority discussion with FSB business clients. Emailed updated DELFOR documentation to technical representative directed him to Ron Bidwell for mapping template assistance for Trusted Link Translation software. 

Peterson Spring
Scheduled to contact supplier today

Raufoss United
Scheduled to contact supplier today

US Aeroteam
Scheduled to contact supplier today

Hydraulic Ring
Scheduled to contact supplier today

Exchanged emails with Surrry McFaul regarding faxed copies of production schedule reports.  Unable to “read”  attachments.  Followed up with her asking for a new (common) format or fax the items to my attention.

Received request to exchange test DELFOR with supplier LGI International Sundaram Clayton with Fuel Systems.  Held work pending clarification of roles and responsibilities between APEX EDI and project office.  Clarification received yesterday, testing with this partner can begin.

Duns Number  : 878502624

Qualifier             : 1

Network             : Sterling

Contact Person : Melissa Krajewski

Phone number : 248-307-3650.

No additional effort has been applied to this project to date.

· APEX PRICAT DOCUMENT TESTING – Technical testing completed with Future/3 acting as Delco Remy America. After minor problems surfaced and were corrected, from an EDI syntax perspective the document is viable.  Forwarded resulting application files to Ganesh for additional application level testing. My involvement is limited to translating data exchanges and forwarding files to Ganesh.  

Received update from Ganesh / Rick.  Forwarded email to my contact at F/3 to perform updates and resend test.

· BACKFILL STEPHANIE DAILY SUPPORT DUTIES - This is an ongoing effort. Monitor daily production events in Stephanie’s absence. (Deljit, Delfor, Desadv exchange processes).  We agreed to hold off on turning over reconciliation duties until the updated procedures had been documented. Continue to troubleshoot production issues identified by the materials flow team..
· “EDI BUSINESS FLOW” documentation request - Developed high-level project plan. Continue to request clarification regarding requirements, success criteria, and how this request is different than actives being performed by Francine and Tim.  Have achieved some success in this area, more dialog is needed.  Sketched high-level process flow began documenting technical infrastructure that enables business processes. Once completed with these items, I’ll meet with Rick to determine next steps.  Likely to be positioned to meet with Rick, mid / late next week. 
ISSUES or CONCERNS:

· As directed by client, only checking if “phone line” is present and active between Cummins Plants and supplier--”Did you get the Delfor / Deljit?”  Test data contents are not verified with supplier nor are the suppliers required to return appropriate response document, as a requirement for exchange certification.  Concern - Receipt of test Delfor / Deljit may not accurately represent the entire Delfor / Dejit exchange lifecycle.

· FSB DELFOR – Suppliers have expressed concern regarding the accuracy / integrity of present faxed exchange.  Rick agrees there are tangible problems in this area and has agreed to work with Jahid to sort out.  Concern – Data integrity issues undermine supplier confidence in automating (re- further accelerating) a perceived “bad” process. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS:

Hours Billed Cummins Engine Company for week ending 00/11/11.

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Week Total

Sick
8.0
8.0
Vacation
Vacation
16.0

Monday – Out Sick!

Thursday- Vacation

Friday - Vacation

BUSINESS ITEMS:

None at this time

Planned for Next Week:

David Weyant 
· Continue FSB DELFOR testing effort.

· Continue follow-up / testing APEX  Deljits to identified suppliers, as advised by the client. 

· Continue “Business process flow” documentation development.

· As directed by Rick & Stephanie, continue assuming backup responsibilities for Stephanie’s daily production support duties, as able.

· Provide additional assistance to department as directed by Rick or Stephanie.

Questions / Suggestions:

· Please direct any questions or suggestions regarding this report to me.  Thanks.
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